
 

 

 
Lightweight Machine Gun-Medium (LMG-M)  

Virtual Industry Day Q&A Session 
 

1. There is no change in length/weight requirements for suppressed and unsuppressed 
weapon. Is this intentional? 

a. Right now, it is still in development to actual specification for 
suppressed/unsuppressed length/weight but, really, the main thing is going to 
be based on operator feedback. And their desire wants from every SOF 
component.  

2. Will bid samples be required or will these be procured under the OTA Contract?  
a. The bid samples will be required to be provided by the selected vendor in order 

to support the evaluation and potential down select. The government will not 
be purchasing the five samples. You will provide it on your own accord.  

3. Is there a dispersion requirement for Full Auto?  
a. Yes, there will be. Not defined as of right now. 

4. Have cartridges been made with the specified projectile and fired in a MANN Barrel? Are 
dispersion results available? 

a. Yes, they have been made during our development testing and we do have 
dispersion results that was what was used to inform the requirement, right 
now, which is 1.75 MOA. I don't know that we can make the development data 
available, we can discuss that internally. But the dispersion results from 
development testing informed that requirement so, it's definitely achievable.  

5. Draft states back up iron sights must attach via MLOK, is this expected to be achieved if 
a 1913 rail is full length at the 12 o'clock position?  

a. Picatinny rail at the 12 o’clock. 
6. When will ammunition be available for testing?  

a. We will not be able to answer this for sure, until we are actually under contract 
with an ammunition producer. At this time, that's going to be driven by 
subcomponent availability, we are anticipating November, but as soon as we 
are under contract, we will broadcast that to the weapon vendors. 

7. Can you please confirm what is needed from weapon manufacturers in November '21? 
Is it a proposal and 5 weapon bid samples? Can you elaborate on eval criteria? 

a. What is necessary in 2021 is the main discriminator will be that you will have to 
produce one (1) lightweight machine gun material. The eval criteria will be 
finalized in June and is going to be released once we release the solicitation. It 
is still in development right now. 

 

 



 

 

 

8. Is there a Technical Point of Contact for the LMG-M for follow up questions to 
AMMO/Weapon Spec?  

a. Brian Brennan (Weapon’s APM) and Pat Fisher. All questions with regards to 
this program ammo and weapons needs to come through PM SOF Lethality. 

9. Carry handle is stated to be attached via M-Lok, is this expected to be off center if 1913 
rail is at 12 o'clock? 

a. The weapon itself needs to have a carrying handle and the barrel needs to have 
a mechanism in order to carry it. 

10. Based on the .338 ammunition RFI issued in 2020, has an ammunition LAP 
manufacture(s) been selected?  

a. No, that was in support of the RFP that we are planning to release in March. At 
that point, we will select the LAP manufacturer.  

11. Once ammunition is available for testing, is there an approximate time the weapon 
manufacture will have to conduct testing? 

a. 120 Days at a minimum to optimize weapon. From November 2021 to June 
2022. 

12. What items will be procured under the Production Contract - Suppressors, Bi-Pod, 
Tripod, spares etc.? 

a. Yes, all of the above. 
13. What is the timing for issuance of the Weapon System RFP? 

a. June 2021 – reference schedule. 
14. Which requirements are Key Performance Parameters (KPPs)/Key System Attributes 

(KSAs)/Additional Attributes? 
a. Still under review. We have a requirement document that is going to be 

incorporated into the threshold and objective requirements for the P spec. 
15. Will SOCOM provide the ammunition or will the weapon manufacture procure this 

directly from the ammunition manufacture?  
a. All the ammunition used during our events for selection and testing will be 

Government procured. Anything that you choose to do internally for 
optimization or testing you will have the opportunity to procure directly from 
the ammo manufacturer. 

16. Will SOCOM award more than one (1) production contract for the Weapon System or is this a 
“winner take all” from the technical evaluations & trials?  

a. TBD, the RFP is still in development and we are working on different courses of 
action to address possible scenarios. 

17. Will this be a full proposal containing various RFP sections such as - Program 
Management, Quality, Manufacturing etc.? 

a. TBD, the RFP is still in development and we are working on different courses of 
action to address possible scenarios. 



 

 

18. Anticipated turnaround time for the production proposal?  
a. 60-90 days 

19. Test duration by SOCOM anticipated with the bid samples? 
a.  About a month of test duration in June of 2022. 

20. Have all the latest revision drawings been released that are specified in the Ammo and 
Weapon Specs?  

a. From the ammunition specification perspective, the versions that were released 
to you as read aheads for today's event are the latest revisions, obviously, we 
are going to lock that spec with any changes prior to releasing the RFP next 
month, but yes, the versions that you have are the latest revisions. No 
drawings have been released for the Weapon Specs. 

21. Looking for clarification on .338 Link: Is the Weapon Manufacturer the one providing 
definition for the link to the Ammo manufacturer?  

a. We will not be providing a Link definition to the LRP ammo manufacturer. We 
will be procuring loose .338 Norma Magnum Multi-Purpose on the LRP 
contract. When it comes time for the evaluation, if you are selected, we will 
provide you with the loose ammunition for you to link with the link of your 
choosing to provide back to us for our evaluation.  

22. Anticipated/desired fielding date for the .338 MMG weapon system? 
a. TBD, we have to do an operational test report signed and complete. Based on 

the schedule, April 2023 I would expect, at some point in time, in the 
summer/end of the 4th quarter.  

23. BOI for LWMMG FOR USSOCOM? 
a. It is all within the LMG-M CDD. 

24. Will five (5) weapons due in Nov 2021 be purchased or bid samples?  
a. The five (5) weapons are not due in November 2021. It's just the one (1) 

weapon system. 
25. What is the engagement range for the weapon system? What power optics are desired?  

a. In regard to the optic, it is still TBD. Within the CDD, we had the engagement 
range out to 2000 meters.  

26. Will there be a suppressor requirement?  
a. Yes 

27. How many weapons in total does SOCOM plan on procuring?  
a. Every SOF component is interested in receiving this capability and we are 

looking to transition to big service of Army and Marine Corps in the near 
future.  

 


